



I am a tech hobbyist with a great passion for technology. I am a **Full stack PHP Developer** with **5 years of experience**. I am well versed in stacks like **Laravel, Vue.js, WordPress, Lumen** and **CodeIgniter**. I also have great experience in **Linux** and **DevOps** as I have deployed projects over **AWS, Azure** and **GCP**. My biggest strength is that I am a creative thinker with a strong problem solving aptitude and a thirst for learning new technologies which allows me to quickly adjust to any working environment.

Skills

DevOps

WordPress

PHP

Mysql

Laravel

Vue.js

Linux

APIs

HTML 5

CSS 3

Education

National University of Science and Technology

BE, Mechanical Engineering | Rawalpindi
August 2015 | 2.3 CGPA

National University of Computer and Emerging Sciences

MS, Data Sciences | Lahore

Functional Areas

Software & Web Development

Industries

Software & Web Development

Professional Experience | 5 Years

Senior Software Engineer

DatumSquare IT Services (Pvt.) Ltd. | Lahore, Paki... Jan 2021 - Present

1. Worked on PHP CLI scripts for server management.
2. Worked on Page Speed Optimization projects for clients in US.
3. Converted a Legacy Zend One PHP Project into Laravel 8.
4. Wrote helper scripts in NodeJS to calculate page speed using API and headless browser (Both).
5. Provide L3 support in various issues which arises regarding WordPress and Server.
6. Managed Multiple Laravel Projects for client and added functionality when required.
7. Manage Plugin and WP Core updates for 2000+ sites and released updates every month.

PHP Developer / Laravel Developer

Plutwo | Lahore, Pakistan May 2020 - Sep 2020

1. Developed and Maintained an e-Commerce Site built on Laravel
2. Added Batches Features in Courses
3. Added Affiliate Dashboard
4. Implemented e-classroom solution using Agora SDK

Reason for Leaving : Started Masters in Data Sciences from FAST NUCES and unfortunately the class timings clashed with job timings

PHP Laravel Developer

Crewlogix (Pvt)LTD | Lahore, Pakistan Feb 2020 - May 2020

Developed Video Conferencing Solution using Laravel , Agora SDK with Admin Dashboard plus complete Appointment System, Nishat Booking Wizard, Media Agency Importing Solution and Multiple Small Projects

Reason for Leaving : Victim of COVID 19 Economic Recession

Laravel Developer and DevOPS

BrainloadTech | Lahore, Pakistan Aug 2019 - Feb 2020

Developed Laravel based CRMs , Lead Generation , E-Commerce, Booking/Reservation Site and other interactive solutions for Multiple Clients

Reason for Leaving : 6 Months Contract Ended

PHP Developer / Laravel Developer

Scrapewithbots | Lahore, Pakistan Jan 2019 - Jul 2019

Web Services Development for different clients all around the world

System Administration for Servers for LAMP Stack , SSL , Proxies and VPN setup

Reason for Leaving : Financial Constraints and received a better offer

WordPress Developer / Web Developer

Freelancer.com | Rawalpindi, Pakistan

Jun 2013 - Aug 2015

Developed multiple wordpress websites and plugins for WooCoomerce Payment Gateways and 3rd Party API Integeration with wordpress sites

Reason for Leaving: Market Saturation inf Wordpress on Freelancer.com

Projects

Strapi Projects Deployments

Nov 2021 - Jan 2022

Designer Dev

Tools: Azure, Linux, Nginx, Strapi, React

1. Deployed front end (React based) and Back end (Strapi) on a single Azure Compute instance and work on bridging both layers.
2. Setup Nginx Reverse Proxy for Strapi with Lets encrypt SSL to secure requests.

LinkedIn Automation Bot

Oct 2021 - Jan 2022

LeadChamps

[N/A](#)

Tools: Laravel, Lumen, PHP, MySQL, Selenium, WebAutomation

1. Developed a Web Automation Layer in Laravel to interact with Phantombuster to create various LinkedIn Automation
2. Developed a Core Backend built on Lumen Framework to interact with front end built in React. This with core backend interacted with the automation layer to create proper automation
3. Deployed the project on Amazon EC2 server.

TrackyourBacklinks

Oct 2020 - Present

Scrapewithbots

[N/A](#)

Tools: Laravel 7.0, PHP, MySQL

Info

A SaaS based platform where customer can purchase subscription to manage there backlinks.

Project Description

Re-implementation of the project in Laravel (Under Going)

LaBoutique

Oct 2020 - Nov 2020

Freelance

<https://laboutique1.com/>

Tools: PHP, Laravel, MySql

1. Implemented OTP based authentication login using twilio and auth guards in laravel.
2. Created Login/Register/Forgot Password/OTP Verification Pages

Madden NFL Scrapper

Sep 2020 - Present

Scrapewithbots

<https://madden21.noamanahmed.com/>

Tools: Laravel 7.0, PHP, MySQL,

Salient Features

1. Live Auction Prices Scrapping
2. Buy Cards From Auction
3. Sell Cards using Auction
4. Manage Account Wallet

PayTM

Mar 2020 - Apr 2020

Ahaloans

[N/A](#)

Designed A Web Services with the following salient features

1. Proxy Rotation Based on Usage and Last Used
2. API Users (Can be used as SaaS)
3. Ratelimiting (Route Based , Role Based Rate Limiting)
4. IP Whitelisting
5. API Documentation
6. Custom AES 256 Bit Encryption with nonce making each API Request signed* making each API Token Unique
7. Example Script to consume API

Reporting System

Feb 2020 - Mar 2020

Crewlogix (Pvt)LTD

[N/A](#)

Tools: Laravel 7.0,MySQL,Redis

Salient Features

- 1.Import Daily around 75K Listings Daily from Excel File
- 2.Export Records Based on filters in Excel Format
3. ACL (Multiple User Role Types with Associated Permissions)
4. GeoIP Logging of Users Based on Role Type
- 5 Database Logging of each individual activity with IP,User-Agent,Request URL,Request Type,Time Date etc

Sneakers Store Supply

Nov 2019 - Dec 2019

N/A

<http://sneakers-store.cf/>

Tools: Laravel ^6.0 ,MySQL,PHP 7.3, Material UI,AWS,Redis

Developed a State of the Art Unique Traffic/Contest Entry of Bulk Users

1. Unlimited Users
2. Unlimited Sneakers Store Supply Users Support (Currently 800+)
3. Unlimited Proxies Support (Currently 800+)
4. Web Based Account Status

Upcoming features

1. Automation for more than 800 Users for traffic entry
2. Intelligent traffic entry for avoiding detection
3. Creation of Accounts
4. Deletion of Traffic Entries

Proxy Setup

Nov 2019 - Dec 2019

[N/A](#)

Tools: Linux,Ubuntu,Bash,SSH,TinyProxy

Setup a solution for clients to bypass rate limiting of multiple ticket booking providers by setting up proxies on VPS from hetzner

Ufolep CRM

Oct 2019 - Dec 2019

BrainloadTech

[N/A](#)

Tools: Laravel ^6.0 ,MySQL,PHP 7.3, Metronic

A CRM Solution with following modules

- 1.Project management
 - 2.Human Resource Management
 - 3.Accounting/Finance Module
 - 4.Statistics Module
 - 5.Chat/Email Module
-

Traveler

Aug 2019 - Dec 2019

BrainloadTech

[N/A](#)

Tools: Laravel,PHP 7.3,MySQL

Developed a Meeting Room Booking System on Laravel

VComVoyage

Aug 2019 - Dec 2019

BrainloadTech

[N/A](#)

Tools: Laravel ^6.0 ,MySQL,PHP 7.3, Metronic

Developed A Ride/Bus Booking Solutions between popular places in all cities all around the europe

HoptiSoins

Aug 2019 - Dec 2019

BrainloadTech

[N/A](#)

Tools: Laravel,MySQL,PHP 7.3

Developed A multi lingual e-commerce solutions with salient features

1. Multiple Locales
 2. Multiple Countries
 3. Multiple Currencies
 4. Third Party Integration for Updating Currency Rates
 5. Scheduled Currency Rate Updating
 6. Advanced Home Page Customization
 7. Advanced Search
 8. Algolia Search Engine Integration
 9. Product Options
 10. Product Attributes
 11. Advanced Product Filtering
 12. Guest Checkout
 13. Customer Panel
 14. Sales Analytics Chart
 15. Search Log
 16. Advanced System Report
 17. Custom Static Page
 18. Scheduled Special Product Price
 19. Country, State, City, Zip Based Tax Configuration
 20. Minimum Amount for Free Shipping
 21. File Manager
 22. Drag & Drop File Uploader
 23. Custom CSS/JS
 24. Custom 404 Page
 25. SEO Optimized
 26. Maintenance Mode
-

MParivahan

Jan 2019 - Aug 2019

Scrapewithbots

rcdl.ahaloans.com

Tools: Laravel,MySQL,PHP 7.3,Redis. APK Reverse Engineering

Designed A Web Services with the following salient features

1. Proxy Rotation Based on Usage and Last Used
 2. API Users (Can be used as SaaS)
 3. Ratelimiting (Route Based , Role Based Rate Limiting)
 4. IP Whitelisting
 5. API Documentation
 6. Custom AES 256 Bit Encryption with nonce making each API Request signed* making each API Token Unique
 7. Example Script to consume API
 8. API Status Checker for Driver License and Vehicle Registration Modules
-

VPN Setup

Jan 2019 - Aug 2019

Scrapewithbots

<https://scrapewithbots.com/>

Tools: OpenVPN

Installed OpenVPN for more than 10 Employees for some fiver related IP issues

ECCI Scrapper

Jan 2019 - Aug 2019

Scrapewithbots

<http://epic.ahaloans.com>

Tools: Laravel,MySQL,PHP 7.3,Redis, APK Reverse Engineering

Designed A Web Services with the following salient features

1. Proxy Rotation Based on Usage and Last Used
 2. API Users (Can be used as SaaS)
 3. Ratelimiting (Route Based , Role Based Rate Limiting)
 4. IP Whitelisting
 5. API Documentation
 6. Custom AES 256 Bit Encryption with nonce making each API Request signed* making each API Token Unique
 7. Example Script to consume API
 8. API Status Checker for Driver License and Vehicle Registration Modules
-

Gumtree Classified Scrapper

Jan 2019 - Jul 2019

Scrapewithbots

<http://latch.zion.sx>

Tools: Laravel,MySQL,PHP 7.3,Redis, APK Reverse Engineering

Designed and Developed a scrapper for an Australian Classified Site with more than 35 Million ads powered by eBay

- 1.Proxy Rotation
 - 2.Highly Configurable Job/Batch System to manage scrapping rate
 - 3.Generate CSV with Filters
 - 4.Live Listings of data scrapping
 - 5.Log Viewer
 - 6.Search Page
 - 7.Mark users as contacted
 - 8.User Management System
 - 9.Daily CSV email of ads to admin
 - 10.Highly Customizable
-

Carsales Classifieds Scrapper

Jan 2019 - Jul 2019

Scrapewithbots

<http://latch.zion.sx>

Tools: Laravel,MySQL,PHP 7.3,Redis, APK Reverse Engineering

Designed and Developed a scrapper for an Australian Car Site with more than 100K+ Site

- 1.Proxy Rotation
 - 2.Highly Configurable Job/Batch System to manage scrapping rate
 - 3.Generate CSV with Filters
 - 4.Live Listings of data scrapping
 - 5.Log Viewer
 - 6.Search Page
 - 7.Mark users as contacted
 - 8.User Management System
 - 9.Daily CSV email of ads to admin
 - 10.Highly Customizable
-

References

Usama Saeed

Scrapwithbots
supercoolusama@gmail.com

03087607262

Sikander Ali

Twin Brothers
na@gmail.com

03244549895

Muhammad Nadeem

Crewlogix (Pvt)LTD
na@gmail.com

03044208419

Languages

English - Native

Urdu - Native

Punjabi - Medium

Hobbies

Football

Chess

Tech enthusiast